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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Douglas Morrison < Douglas.Morrison.7 4663626@p2a.co > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:05 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

Time and time again, Florida's voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of 

rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment I", which would have prohibited the 

subsidization of solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar 
customers. 

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to 

receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar 
industry. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led 
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was 

the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10% 
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering. 

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy. 
Solar benefits Floridians' safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. 
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools - not less - in order to weather all the 
storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank you, 
Douglas Morrison 
1 7 Florida Dr 
Key Largo, FL 33037 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patricia Cooney < Patricia.Cooney. 71628790@p2a.co > 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 3:00 PM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1 ", which would have prohibited the 
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
the fastest growingjob in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could 
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
Patricia Cooney 
5911 3rd St S 
St. Petersburg, FL 33705 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Vincent Lopez <Vincent.Lopez.51016764@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:36 PM 

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment l ", which would have prohibited the 
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
Vincent Lopez 
1293 County Rd 426 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
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
storms that are corning our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty 
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida. 

Thank.you, 
Vincent Lopez 
1293 County Rd 426 
Oviedo, FL 32765 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Commissioners, 

Austin Miller <pesaustinm@gmail.com> 
Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:20 PM 
Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner 
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown 
Net-Metering Works for Floridians 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 

rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 

Austin Miller 

Mr Austin Miller 
pesaustinm@gmail.com 
36241 Bristol Cir. 
Grand Island; Florida 32735 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bradley Saylor <Bradley.Saylor.359571460@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:19 PM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Bradley Saylor 
2781 Jewel Ave 
Deltona, FL 32738 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kathryn Williamson < Kathryn.Williamson.57156772@p2a.co> 

Thursday, September 10, 2020 2:14 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Art Graham, 

It is unimaginable that Florida is not the leader in solar energy. The fact that we are the sunshine state in name 
only could get worse if those of us who are planning solar panel installations are not allowed to take advantage 
of net metering. Without it, we will end up paying more and probably choose not to do it. 

In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven "Amendment 1", which would have prohibited the subsidization of 
solar energy, and approved 'Amendment 4', which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar customers. 

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
Kathryn Williamson 
25626 Laurel Valley Rd 
Leesburg, FL 34748 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

jlenart1695@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joseph Lenart <jlenart1695 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:46 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000 

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham, 

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create 

more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power 

and providing good paying local jobs. 

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people 

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put 

many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don't need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to 

create even more uncertainty here in Florida. 

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to 

power their homes and businesses with Florida's number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers 

overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they 

generate and provide to the electricity grid. 

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by 

preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Joseph Lenart 
Winter Springs, FL 32708 
jlenart169S@yahoo.com 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

gt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Giuseppe Totino 

< gt@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:47 AM 
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

more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Giuseppe Totino 
2255 Nairn Dr Winter Park, FL 32792-4128 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jsamo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of John Samorajczyk 

<jsamo@everyactioncustom.com> 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:46 AM 
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

over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 

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
John Samorajczyk 
5414 Leilani Dr St Pete Beach, FL 33706-2325 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

webakers@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Baker 
< webakers@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:42 AM 
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
Richard Baker 
1501 Wekewa Nene Tallahassee, FL 32301-6726 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

skamory7@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Gonzalez <skamory7 
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

United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse . 

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
Michael Gonzalez 
Miami, FL 33176 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ynafrmyahoo@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of enita berkheiser 

< ynafrmya hoo@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
enita berkheiser 
2231 Desoto Way S Saint Petersburg, FL 33712-4141 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

ralphelefante@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ralph Elefante 
< ralphelefante@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:45 AM 
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
Ralph Elefante 
542 Freeman St Longwood, FL 32750-4193 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

sgt8107@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniel H Martin <sgt8107 

@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:44 AM 
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

Daniel H Martin 

3722 Hasting Ln Clermont, FL 34711-6909 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bethdsgn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Elizabeth Bolander 
< bethdsgn@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Elizabeth Bolander 
6750 SW 74th St South Miami, FL 33143-4531 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

raporter@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robin Porter 
< raporter@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:45 AM 
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

employed 250,000 people, The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Robin Porter 
Miami, FL 33137 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

solar@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Emily Janninck 
< solar@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

Eliminating Net Metering will result in fewer people installing solar systems on their homes. The costs will simply be too 

high. And a sharp drop in demand will cause more trouble for the solar installation industry, one of the fastest-growing 

job categories in the USA, already being hurt by the ongoing economic troubles of 2020. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 

choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 

more tools - not fewer- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Emily Janninck 
Ocoee,FL34761 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

maryflyn@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Flynn 

< maryflyn@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:30 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket 2020-0000 

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
Mary Flynn 
Captiva, FL 33924 
maryflyn@hotmail.com 

\ 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

colstrom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carla Olstrom 

< colstrom@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:42 AM 
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
Carla Olstrom 
4759 25th Ave N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-3125 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

qbtopi852@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Warren Barnett <qbtopi852 
@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 8:44 AM 
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
Warren Barnett 
101 Tequesta Harbor Dr Merritt Island, FL 32952-7108 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dfrewa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Daniela Frewa 

< dfrewa@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:14 AM 
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
Daniela Frewa 
475 NW 88th St El Portal, FL 33150-2427 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

beckyzta@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Becky Gonzalez 
< beckyzta@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:43 AM 
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
Becky Gonzalez 
10221 SW 133rd St Miami, FL 33176-6136 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

skoltom@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Thomas Skoloda 
< skoltom@everyactioncustom.com > 
Saturday, September 12, 2020 10:39 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I urge you to protect the rights of owners with solar. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the t ime to 

create more uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Thomas Skoloda 
7524 3rd Ave W Bradenton, FL 34209-3234 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

rhondamatrix@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rhonda Rodriguez 
< rhondamatrix@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 9:43 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I am looking forward to being a Florida homeowner someday soon. Currently, I rent. But I know when I have that home, 

I want to power it with solar and do my part to help the planet. Please don't take away my right to make my own energy 

choices! 

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. During hurricane season, Floridians need more 

tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 

here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Rhonda Rodriguez 
549 Neptune Bay Cir Saint Cloud, FL 34769-7047 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

debbysbaker@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Debby Baker 
< debbysba ker@everyactioncustom.com > 

Saturday, September 12, 2020 6:44 AM 
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
Debby Baker 
585 Scrubjay Ln Jupiter, FL 33458-8374 

1 



. Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

thair24@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tammy Hair <thair24 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Tammy Hair 
23950 SE Highway 42 Umatilla, FL 32784-8216 

1 




